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Interdepartment Correspondence Sheet

November 18, 2019

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

To: Mayor and Members of Council
From: Patrick A. Duhaney, City Managw
Subject: 910-23 Warnings for October 2019

The purpose of this memo is to update you on the number of 910-23 warning violations issued
by Cincinnati Police Officers during the month of October, 2019.

Attachment
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Date: November 18, 2019
To: Patrick A. Duhaney, City Manager
From: Eliot K. Isaac, Police Chief

Subject: Council Referral Report # 2019-01197, October 910-23 Warnings

Attached is a report which breaks down the number of 910-23 warning violations issued by
Cincinnati Police Officers during the month of October, 2019. A total of 67 warnings were
issued within the five districts and Central Business Section respectively. The race and age
range of those receiving warnings is also broken down.

Attachment- 910-23 Warnings October 2019

Cc: Eliot Isaac, Police Chief



October 2019, CMC 910-23; Marijuana Ordinance Violations

AGE BREAKDOWN RACE BREAKDOWN
A B c D B W (0)
District | 18-25 | 2635 | 36-a5 | a6+ | 12tAlSper Black | White | Other | 122ISBY
District: Race:
CBS 1 1 2 2 2
Dst. 1 5 10 1 2 18 18 18
Dst. 2 0 0
Dst. 3 5 8 2 15 14 i 15
Dst. 4 g8 | 11 | 3 2 24 5 o
Dst. 5 3 5 8 6 2 8
All 2 | 35| s 4 67 64 3 0 67




